



# Mohamed Osama

8 rabee sahel shubra masr  
Cairo, Cairo Governorate  
01113207901  
01020187028  
mohamedosamaxz1@gmail.com

## Objective

Seeking a position to learn and earn new experience that value to my academic background, interpersonal skills and to the further growth of your respectable institution

## Summary

Business administration major accounting, trainee with excellent degree at Arab international Bank, certificate from Bavari, certificate from Canadian chamber, 3 years volunteer at student activists, 2 years head of public relation and 1 year head of project team at Enactus activity, certificate from Enactus Egypt , ICDL

## Education

### Arab Open University

Bachelor's of business administration accounting major  
Cairo, Cairo Governorate  
Graduated November 2020

Business administration accounting major graduating with dual certificates by the open university in the UK and equated by the supreme council of universities in egypt

## Employment History

### Sharp air conditioning Company

Sales manager at sharp air conditioning  
Cairo, Cairo Governorate  
January 2012 – Present

### Technical Engineer:

In Air conditioning

### Exporting company

Accountant  
Cairo, Cairo Governorate  
September 2019 – November 2019

### Not Courses Academy

English instructor

, Cairo Governorate  
July 2019 – November 2019

**Etisalat emirate mobile phone Company**

Call center representative  
Cairo, Cairo Governorate  
April 2017 – September 2017

**Bedayat** بدايات

Teacher  
Cairo, Cairo Governorate  
November 2014 – Present  
Teaching all accounting and business courses and materials

**Hobbies & Interests**

Reading

Volunteerism

Travelling

Swimming

Fitness

Climbing **Professional**

**Skills**

Typing: Expert  
Computer Graphics: Beginner  
Presentation skills  
Public relation skills

**Languages**

English: Fluent  
German: Conversational  
Arabic: Native

**Personal date :**

Military status : Completed